
From: Elena Sassower <elena@judgewatch.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2016 1:04 PM 
To: david.soares@albanycounty.com 
Cc: egalarneau@albanycounty.com 
 
Subject: What's the status of CJA's July 19, 2013 corruption complaint & Jan. 7, 2014 

supplement?  initiation of second supplement -- & request for intervention 
in citizen-taxpayer action, CJA v. Cuomo, et al... 

 
Attachments: 6-21-16-complaint-letter-to-soares.pdf 
 
Dear Albany County District Attorney Soares – 
 
Attached is CJA’s above-entitled letter to you of today’s date, already faxed to your Public Integrity 
Unit.  It is posted on the Center for Judicial Accountability’s website, www.judgewatch.org, on a 
webpage entitled “Making the 2016 District Attorney Elections Competitive”, accessible via the 
prominent homepage link “NO PAY RAISES FOR NEW YORK’s CORRUPT PUBLIC OFFICERS – The Money 
Belongs to their Victims!   
 
Here it is, directly:  http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/budget/budget-2016-
17/2016-da-elections.htm. 
 
 
Please advise by Friday, June 24, 2016. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Elena Sassower, Director 
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) 
914-421-1200 
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